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To: Department of Transitional Assistance Staff 
 
From: Anne O’Sullivan, Assistant Commissioner for Policy, Program and 

External Relations 
 
Re:  TAFDC and EAEDC – Further Limitations on Use of Cash Benefits 
 
 
Overview 

 
State law prohibits the use of DTA cash assistance for the purchase of certain 
goods and services or at specified locations. Changes to the list of prohibited 
goods, services and locations have been made.  
 

 
BEACON Online 
Guide 
Book/Pages 
Changes 
 
 

 
The following Books/Pages have changed 
 
 Topic: Cross Programs 
 Book:  EBT 
 Chapter: EBT Card Usage 
 Page:  ATM and POS Blocking at Prohibited   
   Establishments 
 

 
Questions 

 
If you have any questions, please have your Hotline designee call the Policy 
Hotline. 
 

 


